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Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

BOS Agenda 11­17­2015 Diamond Springs El Dorado Replacement Fire Truck
Reimbursement

Joe Harn <joe.harn@edcgov.us> Sun, Nov 15, 2015 at 7:06 AM
To: Brian Veerkamp <brian.veerkamp@edcgov.us>, Sue Novasel <sue.novasel@edcgov.us>, Shiva Frentzen
<shiva.frentzen@edcgov.us>, Ronald Mikulaco <ron.mikulaco@edcgov.us>, Michael Ranalli
<michael.ranalli@edcgov.us>, The BOSFOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, The BOSONE <bosone@edcgov.us>, The
BOSTHREE <bosthree@edcgov.us>, The BOSTWO <bostwo@edcgov.us>, The BOSFIVE <bosfive@edcgov.us>,
Larry Combs <larry.combs@edcgov.us>, Michael Ciccozzi <michael.ciccozzi@edcgov.us>, Rob Combs
<rcombs@diamondfire.org>, Robyn Drivon <robyn.drivon@edcgov.us>
Cc: EDC COB <edc.cob@edcgov.us>, Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@edcgov.us>, Chris Daley <cdaley@mtdemocrat.net>

11/15/2015

Dear Board Members,

I am pleased that this item is on the agenda so that there can be additional clear
communication regarding the County’s consistent violations of the Mitigation Fee
Act.  It is my opinion, that regardless of the outcome of this matter, your Board
should insure that the Diamond Springs­El Dorado Fire Protection District is
reimbursed by the County for half of the cost of this replacement fire engine even
if the money comes from the County General Fund.  It is important to note that
shortly after your Board’s action regarding this matter on September 1, 2015, I
became aware of a published Appellate Court decision regarding the Mitigation
Fee Act.

 As I will documented in this letter:

(1)  I have requested the advice of County Counsel regarding this matter
and I need additional advice.

 

(2)  Consistently in the past I have notified your Board about the County’s
violations of the Mitigation Fee Act in the County’s levying of fees for
special districts.

 

(3)  An Appellate Court decision was issued in August of this year which
appears to validate the simple straight forward language in the law that
requires that fees collected pursuant to the Mitigation Fee Act shall be
refunded when the findings pursuant to GCS 66001(d)(1) are not made in

accordance with the strict 5 year time requirement.
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accordance with the strict 5 year time requirement.

 

  

Advice from County Counsel

Shortly after your Board’s action on September 1st, I became aware of the
Appellate Court Decision, Walker v. San Clemente.  In this Appellate Court
decision the Justices found that San Clemente (no ifs, ands, or buts) must follow
the letter of the Mitigation Fee Act and refund fees collected because the findings
required by the Act (GCS 66001(d)(1)) were not made on a timely basis.  The Act
requires that the findings be made no later than 5 years after the first fees are
collected.  Our County Board of Supervisors were asked to make these findings in
2011 and the Supervisors refused to do so. 

 

Once I became aware of the San Clemente decision I asked County Counsel for
advice.  It is my understanding that your staff made its recommendation to you
on September 1st without the benefit of reading the San Clemente decision.

 

On September 26th, October 3rd, October 9th, and October 28th I e­mailed the
County Counsel seeking advice.  My basic questions were and is, (1) does the
County have any responsibility to refund these fees based on the recently issued
San Clemente decision?  (2) am I required to make this funds transfer to the Fire
District if there is a legal question regarding the necessity to refund these fees?
Ms. Drivon responded to me on October 30th stating, “Response:

1.                The Board action of September 1, 2015 was lawful.  The Board determined
that the purchase by the Fire District for an engine was a legitimate expenditure
and ordered that payment be made; and

2.           The Board found that the District requested the reimbursement and is in the
process of a Mitigation Fee Act nexus study. The District will determine whether
any refunds will be warranted in the future.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions.”  

Since October 30th, I have had a few follow up questions.  All of the e­mail are
attached.

 

On November 6th and 12th I e­mailed Ms. Drivon the following basic questions
and basic statement, “Robyn,
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If I have a duty to transfer these funds, I will.  Do I have a duty to transfer these funds to Diamond El
Dorado Fire?  The Board directed me to transfer these funds.  Does that have the same affect as a
Board order as described in the government code?  Does that County have any duty to refund these
monies as described in  GCS 66001(d)?
 
It is my understanding that the BOS's action on this matter took place about the same day as the
Walker decision was published.  Staff did not have the benefit of reading the Walker decision before
staff made its recommendation regarding this fund transfer.  I am just trying make sure we are doing
things right.
 

If I have a duty to transfer these funds, I will.  Do I have a duty to transfer these funds to Diamond El
Dorado Fire?”

I have yet to receive a response to my e­mails of November 6th and 12th.  Again,
all the e­mails are attached.

I need a clear written statement from an attorney regarding these basic
questions.  At this point, I would like my own attorney to assist me with analyzing
this matter.  I am requesting that a Deputy County Counsel be assigned to me for
this matter.

 

Prior Notifications of Violations of the Act

I have communicated to County Supervisors in each of the last 3 years regarding
the failure of the County to review the special district nexus studies and CIPs in
accordance with the law.  On March 12, 2013, I e­mailed the entire Board and the
former CAO and informed them all that it appeared the County was violating
state law.  On June 19, 2014, I e­mailed the County’s Executive Management
Advisory Committee, which included the former CAO and two County
Supervisors asking that the issue of special district mitigation fees be put on the
agenda and discussed.  On June 2, 2015, I gave your Board a letter stating, “The
County continues to levy these fees even though we are not in compliance with
state law or our local ordinance.  Nexus studies that are required by state law are
long overdue in most cases.”  

 

Appellate Court Decision

The San Clemente decision has reminded us of the simple language in the Act.  It
is vital for the financial health of the County that the County starts to follow the
Mitigation Fee Act to the letter.  I urge your Board to direct staff to review the
County’s TIM fee program for compliance with the Act.  Further, I urge you to
direct CDA to cease the collection of the West End Public Safety Impact Fee as
soon as possible.  That fee is being levied in violation of the Act.  
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In Conclusion

The Fire Protection District’s financial plan includes an infusion of $169,000 from
the County this fiscal year.  These funds were included in the Fire Protection
District’s financial plan based on assurances from the County.  Your Board
should make sure that the Fire Protection District gets an infusion of $169,000
even if the monies come from the County General Fund.   Fire and Emergency
Medical Services are among the services that our constituents value the most. 
Our County should do more to support our Fire Protection Districts.      

Joe Harn
Auditor­Controller
El Dorado County



11/16/2015 Edcgov.us Mail ­ Re: BOS Agenda 11­17­2015 Diamond Springs El Dorado Reimb Previous Mitigation Fee Act Letters

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=f8f91e96be&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=1510bb3457c4078c&siml=1510bb3457c4078c 1/1

Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

Re: BOS Agenda 11­17­2015 Diamond Springs El Dorado Reimb Previous
Mitigation Fee Act Letters

Joe Harn <joe.harn@edcgov.us> Sun, Nov 15, 2015 at 7:11 AM
To: Brian Veerkamp <brian.veerkamp@edcgov.us>, Sue Novasel <sue.novasel@edcgov.us>, Shiva Frentzen
<shiva.frentzen@edcgov.us>, Ronald Mikulaco <ron.mikulaco@edcgov.us>, Michael Ranalli
<michael.ranalli@edcgov.us>, The BOSFOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, The BOSONE <bosone@edcgov.us>, The
BOSTHREE <bosthree@edcgov.us>, The BOSTWO <bostwo@edcgov.us>, The BOSFIVE <bosfive@edcgov.us>,
Larry Combs <larry.combs@edcgov.us>, Michael Ciccozzi <michael.ciccozzi@edcgov.us>, Rob Combs
<rcombs@diamondfire.org>, Robyn Drivon <robyn.drivon@edcgov.us>
Cc: EDC COB <edc.cob@edcgov.us>, Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@edcgov.us>, Chris Daley <cdaley@mtdemocrat.net>

Dear Board Members,

Attached you will copies of the letters that I have referred to.

Joe Harn
Auditor­Controller
El Dorado County

BOS Mitigation Fee Act Previous Letters 11­14­15.pdf
2030K
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Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

Re: BOS Agenda 11­17­2015 Diamond Springs El Dorado San Clemente Case
Mitigation Fee Act

Joe Harn <joe.harn@edcgov.us> Sun, Nov 15, 2015 at 7:16 AM
To: Brian Veerkamp <brian.veerkamp@edcgov.us>, Sue Novasel <sue.novasel@edcgov.us>, Shiva Frentzen
<shiva.frentzen@edcgov.us>, Ronald Mikulaco <ron.mikulaco@edcgov.us>, Michael Ranalli
<michael.ranalli@edcgov.us>, The BOSFOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, The BOSONE <bosone@edcgov.us>, The
BOSTHREE <bosthree@edcgov.us>, The BOSTWO <bostwo@edcgov.us>, The BOSFIVE <bosfive@edcgov.us>,
Larry Combs <larry.combs@edcgov.us>, Michael Ciccozzi <michael.ciccozzi@edcgov.us>, Rob Combs
<rcombs@diamondfire.org>, Robyn Drivon <robyn.drivon@edcgov.us>
Cc: EDC COB <edc.cob@edcgov.us>, Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@edcgov.us>, Chris Daley <cdaley@mtdemocrat.net>

Dear Board Members,

Attached you will a copy of the San Clemente Decision regarding statutorily mandated refunds and the
Mitigation Fee Act.

Joe Harn
Auditor­Controller
El Dorado County

GCS 66000 Case Walker v San Clemente AB 1600 Impact Fee 8­28­15.pdf
9624K
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